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ADDENDUM 1 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  August 4, 2015 
  
Subject: BID# 15-035, Paving Asphalt Emulsion for the Public Works Road and Bridge 

Department 
 

 
This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following modifications: 
 

1. Can I get a copy of the Plan Holder's list/Bidder's list for the above project?  
 
 Response:  A plan holders list is not available. 
 
2. What is the estimated project value? 
 
 Response:  $456,000 - $550,000 
 
3. What is the anticipated start date for construction? 
  
 Response:  The County’s anticipated start date will be August 24, 2015 

(Dependent on rock delivery date) 
 
4. What is the address for the project location? 
 
 Response:  Various locations throughout the County are located in the bid 

packet. 
 
5. Is there a pre bid meeting scheduled for the project above? 
 
 Response: No.  
 
6. Are all documents released for this project going to be on your site (Plans and 
 Specifications)? 
 
 Response:  All documents are posted on our website.  No plans available. 
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